Marc Vauclair

From: Shrinath.Eswarahally@infineon.com

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 19:07

To: Marc Vauclair; Rohit.Khera@sandc.com; mike.ahmadi@granitekey.com
Cc: Shrinath.Eswarahally@infineon.com

Subject: RE: UCA Embedded Systems Security - Device Security

Attachments: Basic+Knowledge+EC2004.pdf; TPM_Certification_ProductBrief.pdf;

Trusted+Computing+for+embedded+platforms.pdf; 20111025-
SmartGridGatwayProtectionProfile-IntroEugenePolulyakh.pdf

Marc,

Due to my business travel, | will not be able to join this week’s call on Thursday.. But Here is the following info on TPM
stuff, as agreed..

1. The FAQ answers most questions about Embedded TPM sub group:
http://www.trustedcomputinggroup.org/?e=category.developerDetail&urlpath=embedded systems&resource
type id=-1&is fag=true#fnav_jump

2. Trusted Solutions:

http://www.trustedcomputinggroup.org/solutions

3. TPM information:
http://www.infineon.com/cms/en/product/chip-card-and-security-ics/embedded-security/trusted-

computing/trusted-platform-module-tpm1.2-pc/channel.html?channel=ff80808112ab681d0112ab6921ae011f

In NIST CSWG TCC Workgroup, attached Smartgrid Gateway protection profile slides were presented..This Is just
FYI, as we were also discussing this in Device security group..

Best Regards
Shrinath.E.V.

From: OpenSG SG Security WG Embedded Systems Security Task Force [mailto: OPENSG-SGSEC-EMBSYSSEC-
TF@SMARTGRIDLISTSERV.ORG] On Behalf Of Marc Vauclair

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 5:53 AM

To: OPENSG-SGSEC-EMBSYSSEC-TF@SMARTGRIDLISTSERV.ORG

Subject: UCA Embedded Systems Security - Device Security

Dear all,

For those of you that are not fortunate in reaching the Sharepoint, please find attached the
minutes of the previous meeting.

They are also located here: http://osgug.ucaiug.org/utilisec/embedded/Shared Documents/Device Security/Meeting
Minutes.

Regards,
Marc

Marc Vauclair
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